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Rivera, Maribel

From: corphelp

Sent: Friday, May 27, 2011 9:20 AM
To: 'Ed Towers'

Subject: RE: question

Sorry for the delay in responding.
We are forwarding your EIN number to the appropriate department for updating.

This office does not require corporations to list owners. We require corporations to list only officers and
directors. These officers/directors may in fact be the owners but you would have to verify that with the
corparation itself.

The officers/directors currently on record with our office is copied below:

Officer/Director Detail
Name & Address
Title P/D

TOWERS, EDWARD W
4610 ENTERPRISE AVENUE
NAPLES FL 34104 US

Title T/D

TOWERS, EDWARD W JR
4610 ENTERPRISE AVENUE
NAPLES FL 34104 US

Title S/D

TOWERS, GRETCHEN A
4610 ENTERPRISE AVENUE
NAPLES FL 34104 US

Shawn
Internet Access

Piease take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values your feedback as a
customer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided 1o you.
Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survay.” Thank you in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Ed Towers [mailto:ed@tigerbrokerage.com]
Sent: Friday, May 13; 2011 5:08 PM

To: corphelp
Subject: question

404



| own a registered Florida corp., Tiger Brokerage Group, Inc.. Your document # P10000080551. 1) Please add the FEIN
of 36-4408161 to the Sunbiz database. 2) | became a licensed Fl. Real Estate Broker 4/28/11, Broker #8K3244749, The
DBPR said | should inform the Sec. of State that | am the qualifying and managing broker for this co. Is there some form | .
need to fill out ?

Edward W. Towers, CBI, M&AMI, QFP, MBA, CSA, RFC
President

TIGER Brokerage Group

1381 Conway Road.

Lake Forest, IL 60045

Phone: (847)283-0371

Fax: (847) 283-0376

Email: ed@tigerbrokerage.com

www.ligerbrokerage.com
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